Pfedmét: Fwd: RFQ: 1,5-Dibromo-3,3-difluoropentane
Od:
Datum: 20.10.2023 12:51

com:

Dobry den,
pfeposildm poptavku chemikdlie z poZzadavku 2535448 jako doplnéni informaci danné objednavky.

S pozdravem a pfanim hezkého vikendu,

-------- Pfeposlana zprava --------
Predmét:RE: RFQ: 1,5-Dibromo-3,3-difluoropentane
Datum:Wed, 11 Oct 2023 10:19:18 +0000
od
Komu
Kopie

vear B

Thank you for your enquiry, | am pleased to offer:

1,5-Dibromo-3,3-difluoropentane, CAS No. [35192-43-9], Catalogue No. J11537
Purity, 95%

_ (minimum order quantity to begin production on a new batch)

Lead time, 5-6 weeks

Ex works Runcorn UK
If you are a new customer, payment must be received before the order can be processed
Quote reference —11102023JL

Please let me know if you need any more information

Best regards,

Sales Executive

www.manchesterorganics.com

Over 50,000 carefully selected compounds, from fragments to reagents.

Manchester Organics Limited


http://www.manchesterorganics.com/
http://www.manchesterorganics.com/

(A Group Company of Navin Fluorine International Limited)

The Heath Business & Technical Park,
Runcorn, Cheshire, UK, WA7 4QX
Tel: +44(0) 1928 710 200

Fax: +44 (0) 1928 710 225

From: Dispatcher@chemexper.com <Dispatcher@chemexper.com> Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:05 PM
To: Info Mailbox <info@manchesterorganics.com>

Cc
Subject: RFQ: 1,5-Dibromo-3,3-difluoropentane

This is an automated request generated by the ChemExper Website <http://www.chemexper.com/> If you don't
want to receive such requests anymore, please write us at info@chemexper.com.

To prevent blocking by anti-spam systems, the sender address of this email has been set to
Dispatcher@chemexper.com

Please send your replies to this inquiry email to your prospect's real email address listed below, and not to
Dispatcher@chemexper.com

Title: 104726

First name:

Last name:
Company: IOCB Prague

Address: Flemingovo nam. 542/2
Praha 6

160 00
Country: Czech Republic

Phone:

Fax: Email:

Product: 1,5-Dibromo-3,3-difluoropentane
Supplier: Manchester Organics

Brand: manchesterorganics

CataloglD: J11537

Quantity request:.

Quantity in catalog: on request
Remarks:
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